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MEMORANDUM FOR: C, Y. Cheng, Chief
Materials and Chemical Engineering Branch
Division of Engineering Technology

FROM: P. N. Randall
Senior Materials Engineer
Materials and Chemical Engineering Branch
Division of Engineering Technology

SUBJECT: *NOTICE OF MEETING WITH ABB COMBUSTION ENGINEERING
DATE AND TIME:  September 20, 199C

9:00 AM
LOCATION: One White Flin* North Building

Room: 6 B-13

11555 Rockville Pike
Rockville, MD

PURPOSE: Discussion of CEN-381-P, "Low Temperature Overpressurization
Transient Pressure-Temperature Limit for Determination of Low
Temperature Overpressure Protection Setpoints," and
subsequent submittals on that issue.

PARTICIPANTS*:  NRC ABB/CE Consultants
P.N. Randall aul Hideck J, G. Merkle
M. Mayfield David Ayres
K. Wichman
B. Elliot
A, Hiser

o T Sfolilith

P. °N. Randall

Senior Materials Engineer

Materials and Chemical Engineering Branch
Division of Engineering Technology

*Meetings between NRC technical staff and applicants or licensees are

usually open for interested members of the public, petitioners, intervenors,
or other parties to attend as observers pursuant to "Open Meeting Statement of
NRC Staff Policy," 43 Federal Register 28058, June 28, 1978, However, much of
this meeting and associated discussion relates to analyses which are
proprietary. Therefore, portions of the meeting will not be open to the
public, A non-proprietary summary of the meeting will be prepared and will be
available upon request,
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